Palomar College Library

Electronic Reference Shelf

Ask An Expert | Dictionaries & Thesauri | Encyclopedias and Almanacs | Dictionaries (Foreign Language &
Translators) | Dictionaries (Topical) | Biographies | Books & Media | Textbooks | Country Studies |
Directories | Maps & Geographic | Standards | Statistics | Travel | Weather | Quotations | General Interest

Ask An Expert , and Other Answers To Your Questions

e Ask a Librarian (Palomar College)

e Answers.com

About.com

Ask a Scientist (Howard Hughes Medical Institute)
Ask Dr. Math

Ask Dr. Universe

eHow

Ask Jeeves

HowStuffWorks

Dictionaries & Thesauri (English-language)

e American Heritage Dictionary

e Acronym Finder

e Cliche Finder

Dictionary of Slang

Dictionary.com

Getty Thesaurus of Geographic Names

Guide To Internet Dictionaries

Newberry House Online Dictionary (of American English)
Oxford Dictionaries Online

Oxford English Dictionary (Palomar College only - passwords required off-campus)
Rap Dictionary

Roget's II: The New Thesaurus

Thesaurus.com

Wordsmyth English Dictionary-Thesaurus
Merriam-Webster Online Dictionary

yourDictionary.com

Encyclopedias and Almanacs

e InfoPlease

e Borderlands Encyclopedia (Univ. of Texas)

The Catholic Encyclopedia

Encyclopedia Britannica

Funk & Wagnall's New World Encyclopedia (Palomar College only - passwords required off-campus)
Gale Virtual Reference Library (Palomar College only- passwords required off-campus)
Encyclopedia of the Orient

Jewish Virtual Library

The Peace Encyclopedia

A Shi'ite Encyclopedia

Spartacus Internet Encyclopedia [of History]

Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy

Tech Encyclopedia

Webopaedia

Wikipedia

Dictionaries (Foreign-language and Translators)

WordReference.com (English to French, German, Spanish, and Italian)
Google Language Tools

Yahoo Translation

ARTFL: French-English Dictionary

ARTFL: French Conjugator

ARTFL: Dictionnaires d'autrefois (French dictionaries of 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th Centuries)
Dictionary.com

Latin Dictionary and Grammar Aid

R-O Matic Italian/English Dictionary

Travlang

YourDictionary.com

Search also Languages & Linguistics
Dictionaries (Topical)

e BABEL: A Glossary of Computer Oriented Abbreviations & Acronyms

http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/reference.htm

Page1/4


http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/travel.html
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/meteorology.htm
http://www.palomar.edu/library/libraryhelp.htm
http://answers.com/
http://about.com/
http://www.hhmi.org/askascientist/
http://forum.swarthmore.edu/dr.math/
http://www.wsu.edu/DrUniverse/
http://www.ehow.com/
http://www.askjeeves.com/
http://www.howstuffworks.com/
http://www.bartleby.com/61/
http://acronymfinder.com/
http://www.westegg.com/cliche/
http://www.peevish.co.uk/slang/
http://www.dictionary.com/
http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabulary/tgn/index.html
http://math-www.uni-paderborn.de/HTML/Dictionaries.html
http://nhd.heinle.com/
http://oxforddictionaries.com/
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://www.oed.com
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://www.rapdict.org/Main_Page
http://www.bartleby.com/62/
http://www.thesaurus.com/
http://www.wordsmyth.net/
http://www.m-w.com/dictionary.htm
http://www.yourdictionary.com/
http://www.infoplease.com/index.html
http://www.utep.edu/border/
http://www.knight.org/advent/cathen/
http://www.britannica.com/
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://search.ebscohost.com/login.asp?profile=ehost&defaultdb=funk
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://infotrac.galegroup.com/itweb/cclc_palomar?db=GVRL
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/.../OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://i-cias.com/e.o/index.htm
http://www.jewishvirtuallibrary.org/
http://www.yahoodi.com/peace/index.html
http://www.al-islam.org/encyclopedia/
http://www.spartacus.schoolnet.co.uk/
http://plato.stanford.edu/
http://www.techweb.com/encyclopedia/
http://www.webopedia.com/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page
http://wordreference.com/index.htm
http://www.google.com/language_tools
http://world.altavista.com/
http://machaut.uchicago.edu/french-english-dictionary
http://machaut.uchicago.edu/conjugator
http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/efts/ARTFL/projects/dicos/
http://dictionary.reference.com/
http://www.nd.edu/~archives/latgramm.htm
http://www.aromatic.com/itaeng/
http://www.travlang.com/
http://www.yourdictionary.com/
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/linguistics.htm
http://www.cs.tut.fi/tlt/stuff/misc/babel.html
http://www.s9.com/biography/

Biographical Dictionary

Botanical Glossary

Center for Nonverbal Studies

Dictionary of Philosophical Terms and Names
Dictionary.com

Duhaime's Law Dictionary

Easton's 1897 Bible Dictionary

Free On-Line Dictionary of Computing
GardenWeb Glossary of Botanical Terms
Glossarist: Art Glossaries and Dictionaries
Glossarist: Dance Glossaries and Dictionaries
Glossary of Poetic Terms

Jargon File (Computer lexicon)

Medical Dictionaries

Biographies

e Biographical Directory of the United States Congress
e Biographical Dictionary

Biographies (Historical)

Biographies (Scientists)

Biography (A&E Television Network)

Black Scientists & Inventors

Distinguished Women of Past and Present
Dr. K's Famous Scientists

Eric Weisstein’s World of Scientific Biography
Famous Scientists

Find A Grave

4000 Years of Women in Science

Gallery of Achievers

Great Canadian Scientists

HistoryMakers

NameBase

National Inventors Hall of Fame

Nobel Prize Laureates

Presidents of the United States

Scientists, Inventors, Explorers

Super Scientist: Scientists Who Did Work in Energy
Supreme Court Justices

Time Magazine’s List of 100 Scientists

e Yahoo: Directory of Scientists

Search also specific subjects for biographies of persons by discipline
Publications (Books, Journals, Media)

Palomar College Library Catalog (Palomar College Library collection; no password required)
Netlibrary Ebooks at Palomar (Palomar College only - passwords required off-campus)
Title Source Il (Palomar College only - passwords required off-campus)
Palomar College Bookstore
Amazon.com (U.S. imprints)
o United Kingdom
o Germany
e Barnes&Noble
e Bibliofind (old, used, and rare books)
e Bibliography of the History of Art (BHA) (getty.edu)
e Bookfinder (find and compare prices on books)
BookTV.org
California State Library, California State Publications
Children's Literature Web Guide (University of Calgary)
Directory of Publishers
Great Books Online (Bartleby.com)
International Children's Digital Library
Isbn.nu (find the best prices for books)
LibriVox (free audiobooks of materials in public domain)
Making of America: 19th Century Books and Periodicals (digital full-text)
Martinez Books & Art Gallery
The On-line Books Page
Online Bookstores (American Booksellers Association)
Pastpaper.com (old issues of magazines, newspapers, books, and ephemera)
e Publishers' Catalogues Home Page
e Rare Book, Manuscript, and Special Collections Library (Duke University)
e Religious and Sacred Texts (Internet Sacred Text Archive)
Textbooks
o Palomar College Bookstore
o eFollett: New and Used College Textbooks
o Textbooks.com
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http://www.s9.com/biography/
http://www.b-and-t-world-seeds.com/botgloss.htm
http://center-for-nonverbal-studies.org/
http://www.philosophypages.com/dy/
http://dictionary.reference.com/
http://www.duhaime.org/diction.htm
http://www.ccel.org/e/easton/ebd/ebd.html
http://foldoc.org/
http://glossary.gardenweb.com/glossary/
http://www.glossarist.com/glossaries/arts-culture/
http://www.glossarist.com/glossaries/arts-culture/dance.asp
http://www.poeticbyway.com/glossary.html
http://www.catb.org/jargon/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html
http://bioguide.congress.gov/biosearch/biosearch.asp
http://www.s9.com/biography/
http://odur.let.rug.nl/~usa/B/
http://www.infoplease.com/spot/scibio8.html
http://www.biography.com/
http://www.infoplease.com/spot/bhmscientists1.html
http://www.distinguishedwomen.com/
http://www.ziplink.net/~pik/Famous%20Scientists.html
http://scienceworld.wolfram.com/biography/
http://www.crystalinks.com/scientists.html
http://www.findagrave.com/
http://www.astr.ua.edu/4000WS/
http://www.achievement.org/galleryachieve.html
http://www.science.ca/
http://www.historycentral.com/bio/index.html
http://www.namebase.org/
http://www.invent.org/hall_of_fame/1_0_0_hall_of_fame.asp
http://www.almaz.com/nobel/alpha.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/about/presidents/
http://www.juliantrubin.com/sciencebiography.html
http://www.energyquest.ca.gov/scientists/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/justices/fullcourt.html
http://www.time.com/time/time100/scientist/
http://yahooligans.yahoo.com/Science_and_Nature/Scientists/
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects.htm
http://sirsi.palomar.edu/uhtbin/cgisirsi.exe/x/0/0/49
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://www.netlibrary.com
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://ts3.informata.com/TS3/autolog.jsp?id=anon&R_url=http://academiclibrary.btol.com/
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://www.bkstr.com/CategoryDisplay/10001-10001-10216-1?demoKey=d&top=Y
http://www.amazon.com/
http://amazon.co.uk/
http://amazon.de/
http://www.barnesandnoble.com/
http://www.bibliofind.com/
http://library.getty.edu:7101/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?DB=local&PAGE=First
http://www.bookfinder.com/
http://www.booktv.org/
http://www.library.ca.gov/publications/csp/
http://www.ucalgary.ca/~dkbrown/index.html
http://www.acqweb.org/pubr.html
http://www.bartleby.com/
http://www.hispanicbooks.com/
http://en.childrenslibrary.org/
http://www.isbn.nu/
http://librivox.org/
http://moa.cit.cornell.edu/
http://latinobooks.com/
http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/
http://www.ambook.org/bookstores/
http://www.pastpaper.com/index.htm
http://www.lights.ca/publisher
http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/
http://sacred-texts.com/index.htm
http://www.bkstr.com/CategoryDisplay/10001-10001-10216-1?demoKey=d&top=Y
http://www.efollett.com/
http://www.textbooks.com/
http://www.bigwords.com/

o BIGWORDS.com

o SchoolTextbooks

o VarsityBooks.com
e Worldcat

View also the online catalogs of other libraries

Country Studies
Directories

e Zip Code Lookup and Address Information (USPS)
Maps & Geographic
Standards

e Calendar Zone
Constants & Equations Page
Dictionary of Units
Federal Reserve Fund Rates & Forecasts
U.S. Naval Observatory Master Clock

Universal Currency Converter
Time & Date

Statistics

American Fact Finder (Census Bureau)

Bureau of Economic Analysis

Bureau of Justice Statistics (Federal)

Census 2000 EEO Data Tool employment statistics
Counting California (California Digital Library)

Criminal Justice Statistics Center (California)

Digest of Education Statistics

FedStats

Global Statistics

Historical Census Data Browser (1790+)

Income of the Population 55 and Older

Infonation (United Nations)

International Data Base (Census Bureau)

Map Stats (county & state profiles) (Census Bureau)

The Modern Language Association Language Map (comparative linguistic statistics) (Census Bureau)
National Center for Education Statistics

National Center for Health Statistics

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)
NumbersUSA (population and immigration statistics)
Occupational Outlook Quarterly

The Population Profile of the United States

State of World Population (United Nations)

Statistical Abstract of the United States (Census Bureau)
Statistical Assessment Service (STATS)

Statistical Resources on the Web (Univ. of Michigan Documents Center)
e United Nations Population Information Network

e World Fact Book (CIA)

Search also under specific subjects
Quotations

e Bartlett's Quotations
e Famous Quotes and Famous Sayings (Great-Quotes.com)

General Interest

EBSCOhost MasterFILE Premier (Palomar College only - passwords required off-campus)
Bartleby.com: Reference

Cliche Finders

DeskRef

eHobbies

Federal Citizen Information Center
Festival Finder

Festivals.com

Government Grants Locator

Great Books Online

GuideStar (nonprofit philanthropy)
Holidays: Religious and Secular

e Howtocleananything.com
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http://www.bigwords.com/
http://www.textforsale.com/
http://www.varsitybooks.com/
http://worldcat.org/
http://www.palomar.edu/library/liblink.htm
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/countrystudies.htm
http://www.usps.gov/ncsc/
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/geography.htm
http://www.calendarzone.com/
http://www.scenta.co.uk/tcaep/
http://www.cleavebooks.co.uk/dictunit/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/
http://tycho.usno.navy.mil/what.html
http://www.xe.net/ucc/
http://www.timeanddate.com/
http://factfinder.census.gov/java_prod/dads.ui.homePage.HomePage
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
http://www.census.gov/eeo2000/
http://countingcalifornia.cdlib.org/
http://ag.ca.gov/crime.php
http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.xist.org/
http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/census/
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/docs/statcomps/income_pop55/2000/
http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/infonation/e_infonation.htm
http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb/
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html
http://www.mla.org/map_main
http://nces.ed.gov/edstats/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/default.htm
http://www.nhtsa.gov/
http://www.numbersusa.com/content/
http://www.bls.gov/opub/ooq/ooqhome.htm
http://www.census.gov/population/www/pop-profile/profile2000.html
http://www.unfpa.org/swp/swpmain.htm
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://www.stats.org/
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html
http://www.un.org/popin
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects.htm
http://www.bartleby.com/100/
http://www.great-quotes.com/
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://search.ebscohost.com/login.asp?profile=ehost&defaultdb=f5h
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://www.bartleby.com/reference/
http://www.westegg.com/cliche/
http://www.deskref.com/
http://www.ehobbies.com/
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/
http://www.festivalfinder.com/
http://www.festivals.com/
http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/Benefits.shtml
http://www.bartleby.com/
http://www.guidestar.org/about/
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0777418.html
http://howtocleananything.com/
http://www.infoplease.com/

Informationplease.com

Institute of Museum and Library Services (search for digital collections and content)
Internet Public Library

LegalTrac (Palomar College only - passwords required off-campus)
Martindale's Reference Desk

NameBase

National Consumers League

Nobel Prize Internet Archive

Omniglot: A guide to writing systems

PolicyArchive.org (online archive public policy research)
PollingReport.com

ProCon.org (Pros and Cons of controversial issues)

States & Capitals

U.S. Government Manual

e Wayback Machine (web page archive)

e WebGarden: Horticulture and Crop Science

e WWW Virtual Library

Search also: Subject Links for resources in specific disciplines, or Online Databases for periodical articles. For
additional research assistance, please Ask a Librarian.

4 Go to top | Contact Us | Library Home | Last Updated 12/07/10

http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects/reference.htm Page 4/4


http://www.infoplease.com/
http://imlsdcc.grainger.uiuc.edu/
http://www.ipl.org/
http://prozy.palomar.edu/login?url=http://infotrac.galegroup.com/itweb/cclc_palomar?db=LT
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/offcampus.htm
http://www.martindalecenter.com/
http://www.namebase.org/
http://www.nclnet.org/
http://www.almaz.com/nobel/nobel.html
http://www.omniglot.com/
https://www.policyarchive.org/
http://www.pollingreport.com/
http://www.procon.org/
http://www.50states.com/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual/index.html
http://www.archive.org/web/web.php
http://webgarden.osu.edu/
http://vlib.org/Overview.html
http://www.palomar.edu/library/subjects.htm
http://www.palomar.edu/library/OnlineDatabases/databases.htm
http://www.palomar.edu/library/libraryhelp.htm
http://www.palomar.edu/library/libraryhelp.htm
http://www.palomar.edu/library/default.htm

